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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

- TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

. The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditors' report of the
charitable company for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021. The annual report serves the purposes of
both a Trustees' report and a directors’ report under company law.

The Trust operates an academy for pupils aged 11 to 16 serving a catchment area in Worcestershlre It has'a
pupil capacity of 1,050 and had a roll of 900 in the October 2020 school census. From September 2021 the PAN
of the school is increasing as requested by the Local Authority to 240 per year group to a capacity of ,1'200‘

Structure, governance and management V o ’

a. éonstitution ‘

;I'he Academy is a charitable c'ompanyvlimited by'gdaranfee and an exempt charity.

The charitable company's Trust deed is the primary governing document of the Academy.

The Trustees of Bishop Perowne Church of England College are also the dlrectors of the charitable company for
the purposes of company Iaw . . :

Details of the Trustees who served during the year, and to the date these accounts are approved are included in
the Reference and administrative detalls on page 1. '

1

b. Members' Iiability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the -

“event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such
amount as ray be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be
a member.

C. Trustees' indemnities

The Academy Trust has opted |nto the Department. of Education’s Risk Protection Arrangement (RPA), an
alternative to private sector insurance whereby the UK government covers losses that arise. The scheme
protects Trustees and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on
-College business, and provides cover of up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to quantify the Trustees’ and
officers’ indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA scheme. In 2020-21 the school applied for
Certification against Cyber Threats to receive free Insurance through the RPA for Cyber Attacks which was
secured in September 2021.
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" BISHOP PE‘ROWN‘E' CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Structure, governance and management (continued) ' ' .

" d. Method of recruitment and appointment or election of Trustees

During the 2019/2020 academic year, Trustees were recruited and appointed in accordance with the Academy
Trust's original Articles of Association (OAA). The OAA were amended in 2018 and-new ‘Articles of Association
will came into force in September 2018. ) : .

Article 45 of the OAA states that the number of Trustees should not be less than three but should not be subject
to any maximum. Under the terms of the OAA, the Governing Body was made up of: '

B Two parent Trustees, if appointed under Articies 53-58
-. “The Head Teacher
_* - Seven Trustees who are appointed by the Worcester Diocesan Academy Trust '
. One Trustees who may be appomted by the Archdeacon of Worcester

-In addmon the Governing Body could appolnt up to two co- opted Trustees The Head Teacher was'to be treated
for all purposes as being an ex officio governor. Under the OAA, Trustees (except for the Head Teacher) were
subject to retirement after four years of serwce but were ellglble for re-appomtment or re-election at the meetmg

' ) at which they retired..

e: Polscnes_ adopted for the induetion and traih'ing of Trustees

The treining‘and induction provided for new Trustees will depend upon their existing experience but will aiways
include a tour of the College 'and a chance to meet staff and pupils. Most induction is carried out in-house, but

"~ third party trainers may be brought in, or Trustees may attend external courses as appropriate. All Trustees are

provided with copies of policies, procedures, minutes, accounts, budgets, plans and other documents that they
~ will need to undertake their role as Trustees. As there are-normally two or three new Trustees a year at most, -
induction tends to be done informally and is tallored specifically to the individual. Advantage is taken of specific
‘courses offered by the Local Authority and other bodles ’
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

'TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Structure, governance and management (continued)

f. Organisational structure

‘ Under the OAA, the Board of Trustees normally meet formally seven times during the academlc year The Board
established an overall framework for the governance of the College and determined membership, terms of"
reference and procedures of Committees and other groups. lt received reports including policies for ratification.

In 2020-21 there were seven meetings of the Executive Board. The Executive Board is made up of 5 Trustees, -
'|nclud|ng the Chair and Vice Chair. The Executive Board met in order to

e - To drive school |mprovement and monitor standards, attainment and progress, meeting monthly to agree
the work of the governing body and its priorities for that term and beyond
*  Monitor school priorities and the progress of these priorities throughout the year
. To agree, by early in the autumn term, the programme of work and calendar of meetings for the

governing body and governor visits for the school year, based on known cycles of school improvement,
financial management, staffing issues and communicating with parents

K To establish and keep under review a Code of Conduct for the governmg body .
. To establish and keep under review arrarigements for governors' visits to the College
. To oversee arrangements for governor mvoIvement informulating and monitoring the School.
* Improvement Plan
* = - To make recommendations to the governing body to establish exceptlonal worklng arrangements where

" particular circumstances arise e.g. a joint committee to oversee a building project or a speC|aI committee
to oversee an OfSTED inspection

. To report back to the full governing body ona regular basis, W|th assistance from school leaders if
required .
. To be available and respond to matters of partlcular difficulty, sensitivity or emergency and offer advice to

the Head Teacher
. To undertake tasks delegated to them by the goverring body
+ ° Toreport back to the full board on any additional delegated items

.. Under the OAA, the following decrsrons were reserved to the Board of Trustees: to consider any proposals for
-‘changes to the status or constitution of the College, to appoint or remove the Chair and/or Vice Chair, to appoint
“the Head Teacher and Clerk to the Trustees and to approve the development pIan and budget.

Trustees and the Semor Leadership Team

The Trustees are respon3|ble for settlng general policy, adoptlng an annual plan and budget, approving the
statutory accounts, monitoring the College by the use of budgets and. other data, and making major decisions
about the direction of the College, capital expenditure.and staff appointments.

The Trustees and Board of Trustees devolve responsibility for day-to-day management of the College to the
Head Teacher and Senior Leadership Team (SLT). The SLT comprises the Head Teacher, the Deputy Head
" Teacher, the Assistant Head Teachers and the Chief Financial Officer. The SLT |mplements the policies laid
down by the Trustees and reports back to them on performance.

The Head Teacher is the Accounting Officer of the College and has overall responsibility for the day to day
financial management of the charitable company. The Head Teacher has delegated the responsibility for low
values of expendituré to specific budget holders who are each responsible for managing their own departments
within the constraints of their budget allocations. A system of financial controls is in place to manage this
process.

The Head Teacher manages the College on a daily basis with the support of the SLT. The SLT meets frequently -
to discuss .emerging matters and to help to develop strategies for future development which are then put to the
Board of Trustees for approval, as required. Each member of the SLT has specific responsibilities to assist the
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee) '

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED) ,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Structore, governance and management'(continued)

Head Teacher to manage certain aspects of the College.
g. Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

In 2020-21, the pay and remuneration of the College’s key management personnel were reviewed by the

~ Remuneration Committee and.approved by the Board of Trustees. Benchmarks-used in setting the pay and

remuneration of key management personnel included the overall academic. performance of students measured
by thelr GCSE results, together with the types of responsrbillty that individual key managers were allocated

The College follows the pay structures for malntamed schools in England -and Wales for-teachers and support
staff. The College’s pay policy for teachers is based on the national agreed pay scale as outlined in the School

Teachers Pay.and Conditions Document. The College adheres to Iocal government pay arrangements for ‘
. support staff and follows the local government pay spine. ) '

 h. Trade u'mon facnllty time

Relevant union officials

- Number of employees who were relevant union off cials during the year - ‘ -

-Full-time equivalent employee number ' ) -

Percentage of time spent on facility time

- Percentage of time- ] R : ' Number of
. ' : - employees
0% ' ' - _ , - ]
1%-50% . E ' , -
51%-99% . ' - ' ' -
- 100% - : v ' - . . -
Percentage of pay bill spent on facility time o ' S £

Total cost of facility time S o : E . Z

Total pay bill h .. ) 4,547,066
Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility time . . - %
Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a percentage of total paid facility time . - %
hours . :

" i. Related parties and other connected charities and organisations

Durlng the year the Senior Leadershlp team had leadership training provided by one of the board of Trustees -
through their employment at the. Unlver3|ty of Worcester, this was not at any personal gain.

N ~~ Page6



BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

' TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Structure, governa'rtce and management (continued)
j- Engagement with employees (including disabled persons) )

Employees have been consulted on issues of concern to them by means of regular consultative committee and
staff meetings and have been kept informed on spécific matters directly by management. The Academy carries
out exit interviews for all staff leaving the organlsatlon and has adopted a procedure of upward feedback for
senior management and the Trustees.

The .Academy has |mpIemented a number of detailed poI|C|es in reIatuon to aII aspects of personnel matters
including: :

. Equal opponunitiee poliey
. Volunteers' policy
. Health & safety policy

In accordance with the Academy's equal opportunltles pohcy, the Academy has long- estabhshed fair employment
practices in the recru:tment selection, retentlon and training of disabled staff

The Trustees of the Co!lege made every effort during the COVID-19 pandemic to: -

. Provide clear and consistent messages to staff

. Offer practical support, advice and training to support staff working from home

+ - Be mindful of the mental well-being of staff, they invested in an EAP scheme to prowde staff with facility
to access independent advice and support

. Maintain social distancing and provide robust cleaning reglmes in occupied areas for staff workmg ona
rota in our key worker provision and also when back in school following all government advice

«  Safeguard all employees classed as vulnerable by identifying them early on and putting safeguarding -
measures in place

+  Continually monitor Government guidance, con5|der|ng all reqmrements and implemented it in a timely
manner.

In 2020, with-the full opening of the College in September, great care was taken in planning the safe
environment for both staff and pupils to come back to. The College continues to implement these strategies
reviewing risk regularly and implementing new strategies as required to meet changing situations.

Objectives and activities
a. Objects and aims

.The aim of Bishop Perowne Church of England College is to offer our students a well-balanced, rigorous. and
nurturing education that will provide them with-the necessary tools for high achievement in further education and -
. the workplace. Fundamental to this aim is the provision, by the College, of top quality teaching, learning and
pastoral support to ensure that students achieve their full potential as learners.

The College’s purpose is to provide students with the highest level of education possible in order to ensure that
each student makes a valuable contribution in later life to their community and to wider society. This is
accomplished by fostering a love of learning within a supportive environment where students are encouraged by
staff and peers alike. A varied and balanced curriculum consolidates students’ core literacy and numeracy skills,
and builds the capacity of students to be enterprising, entrepreneurial and innovative. The College believes in
developing students’ resilience when meeting academic challenges so that they become problem-solvers able to
view their schooling in a positive and motivated way. There are ample opportunities for students to take on
leadership roles at all levels of the. College to ensure that students’ voices are heard and that they have a valued
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED) -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021 .

Objectives and activities (contlnued) ‘

say in the‘running of the College. The College nurtures each student's ambition and independent spirit and-
embraces Christian values including trust, openness, fairness, honesty and respect for all. '

b. Objectives, strategies and activities

All at Bishop Perowne Church of England College are committed to providing students with an. excrtlng,,
appropriate and challenging education where achievement .and enjoyment are paramount. As a Church of
England academy, the College’s concern for the development of the whole child extends to a care for students :
spiritual development alongside their academic success.

‘A commitment to providing only the highest standards of teaching and learning to all students and résponding

" positively to their individual strengths and needs enables them to experience the pleasure of achieving their
personal goals and ambitions. Rigorous systems and procedures allow staff to identify the needs of individuals
early and respond in a manner which is appropriate to support the advancement of students’ progress and
attainment regardless of ability or background. .

. Fostering independence in Ieamlng, within the College and at home, enables students to take the lead in the’
direction their learning takes and also the choice of their method of acquiring that learning. The ability to be
independent learners will stand our students in good stead to become highly qualified and valued members of

- the future workforce. A commitment to the. advancement of the STEM subjects within the College provides

students with a range of opportunities that will prepare them to be highly successful.in their future careers.

Innovative partnerships and co-delivery also enables local business to have a direct input into the training of-their

future employees

The College's success in setting and implementing priorities was' recognised by Ofsted in its inspection in-
October 2018, when the College was taken out of Special Measures and given an overall effectiveness rating of
-“Good.” The various aspects of the College evaluated by Ofsted—effectiveness of leadership and management;
quality of teaching, learning and assessment; personal development, behaviour and welfare; and outcomes for
pupils—were likewise all rated as “Good.” The Ofsted report noted that “since 2017 leaders have transformed
the school. They have led improvements in pupils’ behaviour, teaching and learning.” :

For the 2020-21 academic year, the College set the following key priorities in four main areas:

. To redesign the leadership team and redesignate roles and responsibilities.

To reduce the gap between disadvantaged and other’s attendance

To embed learning routines and systems at Key stage 3

To develop a more effective preparation method for in school assessments . - -
To successfully carry out the Summer 2021 TAG process for Year 11 GCSE grading
To successfully and safely reopen the school followmg COVID closures : )
Progress against all these objectives was measured via regular lesson monitoring by members of the SLT and :
by outside consultants, via regular analysis of performance data and via targeted actions in response to, the
results of lesson monitoring and data evaluation where this was avarlable due to the closure of the’ school in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Trustees acknowledge that the COVID-19 pandemic impacted on the College’s ability to deliver on these
objectives due to closure of the College except for a small provision to Key Worker children and some of our
. more.vulnerable learners. The College did however set up robust proceduresto deliver regular work for pupils.
which could be accessed through the website and they also created work packs that could be collected from
College for those with no access to online facilities or technical hardware. This was regularly reviewed and
‘'updated on a weekly basis. Tutors were tasked with keeping in touch with all pupils to monitor and support them
in these unprecedented times with specific emphasis on our more vulnerable pupils. All efforts were made to
support and prevent barriers to continued learning in the home environment and the school accessed the DFE .
provision of Laptops to assist in this process. When the school was open the school invested additional time to
support year 11 students preparing for GCSE's in the summer 2021 by providing additional lessons at the end of
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE .
' (A Company Limited by Guarantee).

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Objectives and activities (continued)
the school day throughout the Autumn term.

¢. Public benefit |

The Trustees confirm that they have complied with their duty under Section 17(5) of the Charities Act 2011 to
have-due regard to the Charity Commissioner's general guidance on public benefit in exercising their powers or
duties. They have referred to this guudance when rewewmg the College S alms and objectlves and in plannlng its
future actlvttles : .

-The'CoIIege aims to advance, for the public benefit, education in Worcester and the surrounding area, in
particular, by operating, maintaining, managing and developing the College, and offering a broad curriculum with
-a strong emphasis on' core literacy and .numeracy skills, which is in no way limited to- the specialism of
- -performing arts. It also makes its facilities available, out of school hours, to local sports clubs, amateur dramatic
‘societies and other associations so that the local communlty can benef t from the CoIIege s sports hall, gym, all-
weather pitch, theatre and performlng arts facilities. . .

During the closure of the main part of the College due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the College continued to
support the most deprived pupils by providing Free School Meals Vouchers either through the scheme provided
by the Local Authonty and. also through the National Voucher Scheme for Free School Meals when this was
available. They offered further support by referring families to the local foodbank for support and providing
~ vouchers to students on Free School Meals who were required to self isolate.

- Strategic report
Achievements and-performance

In 2020 21, GCSE grades were awarded as teacher assessed grades (TAGs). The vast majority of students
"have been able to progress on.to'A Levels or the college courses of their choice. The government has indicated
that there will be no performance tables or performance data published. The schooi received no formal appeals
from students regarding their grade allocations. :

- Towards the end of the 2019-20 academic year the College was successful in securing two Condition
. Improvement Fund grants of £143.2k and £39.7k respectively (net of a loans created in respect of £25.4k and

£13.3k oftotal funding). Due to the COVID-19 pandemic works on these two projects did not commence until
. October 2020 half term. The.grants have been provided to enable the College to re-place the roof glazing at the
- front of the College and reception area and other windows and roof lights across the College. The works. will
provide a much-needed enhancement to the College bunldlngs but should also provide energy cost savungs gomg '
forward

The CoIIege has also been awarded a grant of £2,557,500 from Worcestershire County Council to enable works
to be done-to the College buildings to.expand the pupil provision-from 1050 to 1200 by September 2021 to meet
increasing demand for school places in secondary education in and around Worcester
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
- (A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Strategic report {continued)
Achievements and performance (continued)

a. Key performance indicators

Throughout the year to 31 August 2021, the College maintained a budget versus outturn form of monthly
reporting and financial analysis. Through this, the Board of Trustees and the Effective. Leadership and
Management Committee were able to monitor and control the financial activities of the College and maintain an.
appropnate level of working capital. .

When the College ‘was closed due to the COVID-19 pandemlc apart from Key Worker prowsron the Finance
staff worked from home and internal control was maintained through continuation of current financial processes,
regular email and telephone correspondence, contact between finance staff, the Head Teacher and other budget -
holders and monthly reporting continued, Financial reports were shared with Governors and discussed in virtual
meetings with School Improvement Committee, Full Governing Body and the Finance Committee. On occasion
decisions needed to be made quickly on spend to maintain the safety of pupils on S|te orto prowde for our most
. vulnerable and the Head Teacher authorised this. .

During 2019 the College welcomed a School Resource Management Advusor (SRMA) as part of the
Government drive to improve school financial management, to explore efficiencies and take a pro-active
approach to remaining in a positive financial position. Recommendations of the SRMA included introducing
Integrated Curriculum and Financial Planning and reviewing current contracts and the College has made some
progress in starting work in these areas.

_In November 2020 the Chair of Trustees and the Accounting Officer met with the Education and Skills Funding
Agency (ESFA) to review the 2018/19 outturn and plans for.2019/20. ESFA conflrmed they were confident in the
good financial management and governance of the trust. '

The College’s main priorities for measunng key financial performance in 2020-21 contlnued to be'

. To achieve a surplus in year to match the budget set W|thout compromising on the quallty of teachlng and
learning within the College
. To improve financial sustainability and i increase income held in reserves to a level equuvalent to one

month'’s operating expenditure (approximately £400k) as recommended by the College’s auditors.

During the first part of -the year, careful monitoring of spend against budget and the reviewing of contracts.as - -
. they came up for renewal (at times taking out longer term contracts over. 3 years to ensure savings year on
year); alongside consideration of the recommendatlons of the SRMA report the College was maklng good
progress to achleve these targets. .

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic set the College new challenges for managing fi nan0|al performance with
the uncertainty throughout the year on funding available to support the school, the need to provide and source -

- appropriate support for all our students to help them catch up and also support the most vulnerable in other
ways. There was uncertainty throughout the year on a range of income sources including income from Catering
and lettings of the college facilities out of hours, there were reduced costs.

On educational resources and.enrichment due to the restrictions imposed by COVID-19 and also some learning
continuing to be accessed remotely for part of the year. To combat some effects of these shortfalls, negotiations
were made with the local primary school to continue to provide meals to their key worker prowsmn and they
would in turn pay the College a weekly amount equal to their numbers of free school meals.

The College followed a cautious approach due to these uncertainties and successfully achieved an overall -
- surplus budget on restricted and unrestricted funds of £230k, £163k in excess of the set surplus of £67k. The
current reserves target has been exceeded being just in excess of the £400k target at £650k.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Strategic report (continued)

Achievements and 'performance (éontinued)

b. Going concern.

After making appropriate enquiries, the Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectation that the Academy Trust

‘has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it

contiriues to adopt the gding concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the
adoptlon of the: gomg concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Pollcnes

W|th over 97%. of the CoIIeges finances belng met from Government income streams that have continued

.during'the contlnued ‘COVID-19 pandemic the Board of Trustees are conﬂdent through careful monitoring and in
year with the use of reserves as required longer term this is sustainable. Regular monitoring of costs against
- funding streams provided by Government will continue to keep tight financial control over the colleges resources.

, Financial review

The College’s accounting period ran from 1. September 2020 to 31 August 2021.

Maost of the College's inceme is obtained from ttte DfE via the ESFA-in the form of recurrent grants, the use of
" which is restricted to particular purposes. The grants received from the DfE during the year ended 31 August
* 2021 and the associated expenditure are shown as Restricted Funds in the Statement of Financial Activities.

The College also receives grants for fixed assets from the DfE, which are shown in the Statement of Financial
Activities as restricted income in the Fixed Asset Fund. The Restricted Fixed Asset Fund balance is reduced by .

..annual depreciation charges over the useful life of the assets concerned, as defined in the College’ s accounting

policies.

The College- also receives grants from Worcestershire County Council to support the education of pupils with
special educational needs and disabilities, and those who do not live with their parents ahd in 2020-21 recelved a
smaII grant to assist vulnerable families affected by COVID-19 during the winter months. :

During. the year ended 31 August 2021, total revenue expenditure of £5.727.m (2020-£-5.207m) was met by
recurrent Grant funding from ESFA together with other incoming resources of £5.844m (2020-£5.330m). The

" excess of income over expenditure for the year including transfers to f xed assets but before depreC|at|on and

the costs of pensmn liabilities was £34k (2020 -£122k).

At 31 August 2021 the net book value of fixed assets was £6.786m and movements in tanglble fi xed assets are
shown.in note [15] to the financial statements. The assets were used for providing education and the associated
support- services to-the pupils of the College, with PE, performing arts and other facilities being let out |n the

_evening and at weekends to thlrd party sports, fitness and drama groups.

The College has to account for its share of the defined benefit pension scheme deficit of the Local Government.
Pension Fund (LGPS). During the 20-21 academic year, actuaries revalued the College’s share of the LGPS -
deficit and increased the liability from £1.805m to £1.936m.’

Following last year's Audit Management Letter, the finance policy was reviewed, amended and agreed with

Trustees. The policies were shared with the appropriate personnel and the need for all staff to adhere to them is
consistently re-iterated through regular reminders via email. Monthly reconciliations on all control accounts have
been completed and dual authorisation of Bank Transactions on Lloyds Commercial Banking have been
tightened. In"year additional signatories have been added to provide greater flexibility and also the ability for

" transactions of a higher level to be authorised by senior staff who are not Finance personnel. The school now -
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Strategic report (continued) -
has 5 signatories available and two are required for all transactions.

Despite receiving the main funding directly from the ESFA, the formula used to distribute this is driven by the
local authority. Following the National Fair Funding Review for schools, recent changes to per pupil funding rates
and rising pupil numbers the College is benefitting favourably. With the planned expansion of the College this
can only be positive however the College will not be complacent but continually benchmark and review financial
policies, processes and contract to provide best value. . :

a. Reserves policy

Durlng the year ended 31 August 2021, the College’s restrlcted fixed asset funds mcreased from £6. 828m to
£9.124m. The Fixed Asset reserves mclude additional capitalised assets of £487K, part funded from Devolved
Formula Capital and revenue contributions to capital. The increase relates to the realisation of income for the
expansion of the-school on entitlement of £2.557m offset by in year depreciation of £398k. After contributing to
capitalised fixed assets the restricted general funds have risen from £379.8k to £621.8k and unrestricted funds
decreased from £39.6k to £26.0k.The reduction in unrestricted funds mainly relates to the |mpact of COVID- 19_
on the income from Catering and Lettings of the Colleges premises.

The Trustees review the resources of the College and recognise the need to have suffioienl reserves to protect
against future fluctuations in funding. The reserves will be held in line with DfE guidelines. The policy will aim to
carry forward sufficient funds to meet the College s long-term aims and objectlves ensuring that this does not
affect its current operational activities. o

* Following the removal of Special measures in October 2019, the Trustees are free to focus on ways to bolster
the College’s reserves so that there is an adequate contingency buffer to provide financial resilience and
robustness. The medium-term objective continues to be to maintain reserves to a level equivalent to one month’s
operating expenditure (approximately £400k). The reason for this is to provide sufficient working capital to cover
delays between spending and receipt of grants and to provide a cushion to deal with temporarily unfunded rises
in student numbers or unexpected emergencies such as urgent maintenance. This will be achieved by setting -
and delivering surplus budgets, via stringent cost control, and by attracting additional .government funding
through steady.increases to the number of students on roll. The College believes it is now well positioned to
begin this process-of financial consolidation. In managing the proposed expansmn of the College cash flow
management is key .

The College’s buildings are owned by the Diocese of Worcester and the College is permitted by the Diocese to
use this infrastructure. The College leases its sports fields and other areas of the site from Worcestershire
County Council. Because the College is not the freehold owner of its land and buildings, it cannot realise
restricted funds by disposing of such tangible fixed assets as surplus land.

As noted above, the LGPS defined benefit pension scheme reserve has a negative balance. The effect of the
~ deficit position of the pension scheme ‘is that the Academy Trust is paying higher employers’ pension -
. .contributions over a period of years. The higher employers" pension contributions will be met from the Academy
Trust’s budgeted annual income. Whilst the deficit will not be immediately eliminated, there should be no actual -
-cash flow deficit on the fund, nor any direct impact on the free reserves of the Academy Trust. :
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" 'b. Investment policy

The College‘maintains a balance of readily available funds to meet operational needs. Any surplus funds are
invested in short-term treasury deposits through the College’s clearing bank. .

The College’s investment process is governed by its Articles of Association which permit the charitable company
to deposit or invest any funds not immediately required for the furtherance of its’ objectives. These funds must

only be invested after obtaining advice from a financial expert as the Governing Body considers necessary and
having regard to the suitability of investments and the need for dlverssflcatuon

c. Principal risks and uncertainties - -

The Board of Trustees regularly reviews the major risks to which the Academy Trust is exposed together with the

‘- operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The principal

risks and uncertainties facing the Academy are as follows:

. " Financial — the College has considerable reliance on continued Government funding. In the last year
98% of the College s incoming resources were Government funded and whilst this level is expected to
“continue, there is no assurance that Government policy will remain the same or that public funding will
.continue at the same levels or on the same terms.

. "Failures in governance and/or management ~ the risk-in this area arises from potential failure to
manage the College's finances, internal controls, legal and regulatory compliance and statutory returns
effectively. The Trustees continue to monltor these areas and ensure that appropriate measures are in
place to mitigate risks. : . :

+ . Fraud and mlsmanagement of funds — the Academy has appointed an internal auditor review the Risk

‘ Management and Governance to ensure it meets the requirements of the Academy Financial Handbook -
whichis now referred to as the Academy Trust handbook as the remit is wider than just Finance. Finance
staff.continually monitor updates from ESFA and DFE to ensure comphance with financial practlce
requurements for the Trust. . .

+  Reputational — the future success of the College is dependent on continuing to attract applicants in
sufficient numbers by maintaining the highest educational standards. To mitigate this risk, Trustees
ensure that student achievement is closely monitored and reviewed.

e Safeguarding and child protectien —the Trustees continue to ensure that the'highes't standards are
maintained in the selection and monitoring of staff, in the operation of child protection policies and
procedures, in health and safety and in discipline and student welfare.

. Staffing — the success of the College is dependent upon the quality of its staff and the Trustees therefore .
monitor and review policies and procedures to ensure the continued development and tralnlng of staff as
well as ensuring there is clear succession planning.

In Iine with recommendations of the Academy Trust Handbook on Internal Scrutiny an Internal Auditor has been
appointed that meets the newly revised FRC Ethical Standard for Auditors and is a separate company from the
Statutory Auditors. The remit in 2020- 21 was to review the coIlege approach to Risk Management and
Governance and review cash ﬂow procedures in light of the large college expansion.

The Coliege has devised various risk management policies, procedures and strategies. These have been
discussed by Trustees and also address financial risks. The College has continued to strengthen its risk
management process throughout the year by improving the process and ensuring. staff awareness. The Risk
Register and associated policies and procedures are regularly reviewed in light of any new information or risk
factors and a spemf ¢ COVID-19. RISK Assessment has been completed, shared and published on the College
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website and is regularly reviewed in line with any change in 'Governrnent Guidance.

The Trustees have assessed the major nsks to which the Colleges is exposed, in partucular those relating to its
finances, teaching, facilities and other operational areas and the COVID-19 pandemic. The Trustees have
-implemented a number of systems to assess and minimise those risks. Where significant financial risk still .
remains they have ensured they have adequate insurance cover. In 2020-21 the college was successful in
obtaining Cyber Essentials Certification and securing free Cyber threat insurance through the RPA.

The Trustees review the financial health of the College regularly. They anaIyse 'perforr'nance against budget and
monitor overall expenditure by means of regular update reports. The Trustees also regularly review cash flow
forecasts and ensure suff cient funds are held to cover all known and anticipat'ed COmmitments : '

At the year end, the Academy had no significant liabilities arising from trade credltors or debtors that would have
a significant effect on liquidity. : v

The Board of Trustees recognises that the LGPS defined benefit pension scheme deficit set out in Note [28] to
the financial statements, represents a significant potential liability. However, as the Trustees consider that the

- Academy will be able to meet its known annual contribution commitments for the foreseeable future, the risk
from thls liability is minimised.

‘Fundraising

Some 98% of the College’s funding comes from government sources and nearly-all of the balance is generated
by the College’s own catering and lettings operations. However, the College is alert to alternative sources of
funding. In 2020-21 they secured a grant from Forever Manchester to support a breakfast club for our most
‘vulnerable learners. and continued to secure additional funds from the National Collaborative Outreach
Programme (NCOP) and applied for additional funding from the Local Authority for our more vulnerable families.

" They school is currently working with the Worcester Diocese to secure funds from an endowment to procure in-
2021-22 a sensory garden to assist the learning of our more vulnerable students.

The College is pleased to work with the Blshop Perowne Friends Assoaatlon (BPFA) which makes financial and’
other contributions to the College and organises its own fundraising activities. (The BPFA is in the process of
becoming a registered charity in its own right). The College does not use intrusive fundraising methods, puts no
pressure on potential donors or sponsors, and (aside from the BPFA) does not use the services of third party
“fundraisers to generate money for its activities. ' -

Plans for future periods

The College is now in a consolidation phase having achieved a rating . of "Good" from Ofsted. The lmmedlate
priority is to focus efforts on achlevmg consistently effective performance on a school-wide basis.

The College can now look forward to attracting increasing numbers of students asa consequence of its Ofsted
rating so that it can reach its current capacity of 1,050 students. As the population Worcester rises and the
College will continue to increase capacity to the Pupil-Admission Number of agreed with Worcestershire County
CounCII) from the current level of 210 students per year to 240 per year in September 2021.

The College will continue to beneﬂt from its relatlonshlps with teaching alliances and is now p0|sed to make its
own contribution to the improvement of teaching and learning in other schools.

The College will continue to monitor and review the impact of the COVID 19 pandemic on the whole school
performance both educational and financial and have a continued dialogue around this with the Trustees. .
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Funds held as custo_dian on behalf of others

’-

The College does not hold any funds as custodian or trustee on behalf of others.
Discllosur,e of information to auditors

Insofar as the Trustees are aware

'-. there is no reIevant audit information of which the charitable company's audltors are unaware, and
* e - that Trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware. of any
relevant audit mformatlon and to establish that the audltors are aware of that information.
. " .
‘The Trustees' Report mcorporatlng a strategic report, was approved by order of the Board of Trustees, as the'
company dlrectors on 6 December 2021 and S|gned on its behalf by

ﬂvufa, f A;Aow

Anita Iddon
Chair of Trustees-
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GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Scope of responsibility A o : : -

As Trustees, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Bishop Perowne Church of
England College has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. However, such a
system is désigned to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives,.and can
~ provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

‘As- Trustees, we have rewewed and taken account of the’ gmdance in DfEs Governance Handbook and
competency framework for governance. . .

The Board of Trustees has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Head Teacher, as accounting officer,
- for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial management
* and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilities assigned to it in the fundlng agreement between
Bishop Perowne Church of. England College and the Secretary of State for Education. They are also responS|bIe
for reportlng to the Board of Trustees any matenal weaknesses or breakdowns in mternal control

Governance

'. The lnformatlon on governance mcluded here supplements that descrlbed in the Trustees Report and in the . .
Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities. The Board of Trustees has formaIIy met 6 times during the year.’

Attendance during the year at meetlngs of the Board of Trustees was as follows: -

Trustee . ' . Meetings attended . Out ofa poss_ible
Matthew Bunn - ‘ 4 6 .

Timothy Clarke 6 6

Tracey France 6 6

Margaret Haywood (resngned 1 September 6 6

12021)

Claire Hollins (resigned 20 November 2020) 2 2
Mark Pollard (resigned 31 December 2020) 2 2
Julie Smith-Rose "5 6
Paul Taylor - 6 6
lain Williams (reS|gned 20 November 2020) 2 .2
- Iris Crittenden 5 6
Emma Glazzard (appomted 25 September 2020) . 4 6
Anita -lddon, Chair from September 2021 6 6 .
(appointed 25 September 2020} : ‘
Jane_ Price (appointed 1 January 2021) 4 4
Ruth Scotson (appointed 4 October 2021) 0 0
The Executive Committee is a sub-committee-of the main Board of Trustees.
Attendance during the year at meetings was as follows:
Trustee ' , Meetings attended Out of a possible
Matthew Bunn 5 6
Mark Pollard 2 2
Jane Price 4 4 .
Tracey France 6 -6
Margaret Haywood 6 6
Paul Taylor 4 6
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GOVERNANCE STAT_EMENT;(CONTINU‘ED)

Governance (continued)

The Finance Committee is also a sub-committee of the main Board of Trustees. The Finance Committee has
delegated responsibility for Financial Oversight and Audit and has its own terms of reference specific to these
areas. The plan is for this committee to meet three times a year, once to review the statutory accounts and the
first terms financial performance, in the spring term for a mid-term review and -in the summer to review year end
position and oversee budget setting and three-year plans for the future.years. The group currently contains two
accountants and a barrister. Unfortunately in 2019-20 the mid- term review was not possible due to COVID-19-
but finances were constantly shared with the Chair of Governors and there. was much consultation between the
Head Teacher and the Chair of Governors during these exceptronal times.

Attendance durrng the year at meetungs was as follows:

. Trustee TR R Meetrngs attended _ . Outofapossible
" Matthew Burin 1 ' 3
Mark Pollard 1 1
Jane Price 2 2
Tim Clarke 3 3
Margaret Haywood 1 2

~ With regards the performance of the Board of Trustees, the October 2018 Ofsted mspectlon report says that
. “governors are ambitious for pupils and have supported leaders in their j ;ourney of lmprovement They are not ‘
- afraid to change thrngs when they are not working.”

. The Board of Trustees have previously worked closely with Senior Leaders to move the College out of Specral
Measures to achieve an overall rating of “Good” against.a challenging background of budgetary constraint.

© - Governors have. contlnued to work hard to improve their contribution -to the leadership of the school and the

recent. Ofsted outcome 'recognises this has been effective. They are now structured so that a School
Improvement Committee meets monthly and drives the improvement and standards agenda, and the Full

s Governrng Body ensures that all statutory functions are effectively carried out.

The 2018 Ofsted report comments that at the College “ governance is effecttve because governors:

. have a deep and detailed knowledge of the school;
. *  have restructured the governing body so theyfocus closely on what matters most, avord repetition of :
o meetlngs and, so, have better impact;
.+ .. _have established a committee, the ‘exécutive board’, which i is made up of a small number of governors;
- this means that they can make swift decisions and have deep insight into the school’s development;
. receive information which is detailed but shows them clearly the trends in school performance;
. ask (eaders for evidence to back up the assertions they make; this means that leaders are held to

account, and governors can support them-as they improve the school.”
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(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CbNTINUED)

Review of value for money

As accounting officer, the Head Teacher has responsibility for ensuring that the Academy delivers good value in
the use of public resources. The accounting officer understands that value for money refers to the educational
and wider societal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considers how the Academy's use of its.resources has provided good value for money
during each academic year, and reports to the Board of Trustees where value for money can be improved,
including the use-of benchmarking data where appropriate. The accounting offi icer for the Academy has "
delivered improved. value for money during the year.by: ‘

* _ Continuing the recruitment strategy in favour of more Junlor Jomers in order to reduce the overall expense
' profile of the staff base;
* . Implementing Integrated Curriculum and Financial Planning into the budget planning of staft‘ ing across
: the school e
T Reducing the number of pupils: accessmg alternative provision . :
. Reviewing the contracts for photocoplers across the school comblnmg |nto one contract W|th more
machines for the same price
. Reviewing the contract for the telephone system to make it ready for.the ISDN switch off and also make it

more fit for purpose being cloud based to enable use at home or work at a rediiced ‘ongoing cost

overall

. Due to low mlleage on the Colleges Minibus fleet extendlng the current Iease for-a further 12 months

. Providing an extended school day to support the catch up of year 11 students, providing mental health
support and counselling for our most vulnerable students whilst ensuring there was a good support
system set up to keep them safe from the spread of the coronavirus.

The purpose of thé system of internal control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of

failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal contro! is based on an on-going process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of Academy policies, aims and objectives; to evaluate the likelihood of

those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and ™

economically. The system of internal control has been in place in.Bishop Perowne Church of England College for
the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
statements

Capacity to handle risk : B
The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Board. of Trustees is
of the view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and-managing the Academy's
significant risks that has been in place for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and up to the date of
approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regutarly rewewed by the Board of
Trustees. .

The risk and control framework -
The Academy’s system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management information

and administrative procedures mcludlng the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and accountablllty
In particular, it includes: :

. comprehensrve budgetlng and monitoring systems with -an annual budget and periodic ﬁnanmal reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Board of Trustees

. regular reviews by the Finance and General Purposes Committee of reports which indicate financial
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GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

The risk and control framework (continued)

. performance against the forecasts and of ‘major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
programmes : , _
setting targets to measure financial and other performance
clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) gurdellnes
tdentlf cation and management of risks

The Board of Trustees has decided to e‘mploy Crowe as internal auditor.

There: remlt in 2020-21 was agreed by the board to focus on Governance and Risk Management and also Cash
flow as this is key with the current school expansion.

The internal audit report was drscussed ata meetrng of the board on 27th September 2021.

The College’s f inance and |nternaI control policies have been reviewed against External Audit recommendatlons
in the management letter of 2019-20 and a number of changes have been implemented. The policy was agreed
by the Trustees formally on 29th January 2021. .

' On an annual basrs the internal auditor reports to the Board of Trustees through the finance committee on the
operation of the systems of control and on the discharge. of the Board of Trustees' financial responsibilities and
annually prepares a short annual summary report to the committee outlining the areas reviewed, key findings,
recommendations and conclusions to help the committee consider actions and assess year on year progress.’

Review of effectiveness

As accounting offi icer, the Head Teacher has responsrbrhty for reviewing the effectlveness of the system of
internal control. During the year in questlon the review has been informed by:

the work of the internal auditor;

the work of the external auditors;

the financial management and governance self-assessment process;

the work of the executive managers within the Academy who have responsibility-for the development and
_maintenance of the internal control framework.

The accounting offi icer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of internal
. control by the finance .committee and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure contindous |mprovement of the
system is in place. .

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on 6 December 2021 and signed on their behalf by:

Mwata IMM | | Wf’nw

" Anitalddon ‘ . " Jane Price

Chair of Trustees _ o Accounting Officer
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STATEMENT ON-REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As accountung off icer of Blshop Perowne Church of England College | have conS|dered my responsibility to notify -

"the Academy Board of Trustees and the Education and Skills Fundlng Agency (ESFA) of material irregularity,
impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding received by the Academy, under the
funding agreement in place between the Academy and the Secretary of State-for Education. As part of my
cons:deratlon I have.had due regard to the requirements of the Academies Fmanmal Handbook 2020.

f confirm that | and the Academy Board of Trustees are able to identify any material |rregular or improper use of
all funds by.the Academy, or material non-compliance with the terms and condltlons of fundlng under the
Academy‘s funding agreement and the Academles Fmanmal Handbook 2020.

- | confirm that no instances of matenal irregularity, |mpropr|ety or funding non-compliance have been discovered
to date. If any mstances are identifi ed after the date of this statement, these will be notlf ed to the Board of
Trustees and ESFA. . : -

Janr Pwa,

Jane Price
Accounting Officer
Date: 6 December 202 1_
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
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STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

‘The Trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report and the financial statements in accordance with the Academies

Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United -Kingdom Accounting

Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law,
the Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expendlture for that- perlod In prepanng these financial statements the Trustees are
required to: .

select suntable accountrng policies and then app!y them conssstently '

-observe the methods and principles of the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academles Accounts Dlrectnon '
-2020 to 2021;
make Judgements and accountlng estlmates that are reasonable and prudent; .

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless itis mappropnate to presume that the

charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act '
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
‘reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies

financial and other -controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial

" management. They are also responsrble for ensuring grants recelved from ESFA/DfE have been applied for the
purposes intended. :

The .Trustees are'responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and .
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions. : '

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on 6 December 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Mwita [Adon

Anita iddon -
Chair of Trustees
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4 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF .
BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

Opinion

"We have audited the financial statements of Bishop Perowne Church of England College (the ‘academy’) for the
year ended 31 August 2021 which comprise the Statement of Financial .Activities, the Balance Sheet, the’
Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes,- including a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framework that ‘has been applied in their preparation is applicable law, United ‘Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting -Standard appllcable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, the Charities
SORP 2019 and the Academles Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 |ssued by the Educatlon and Skills Fundlng
" Agency. ‘ ’

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a.true and fair view of the state.of the Academy's affairs as at 31 August 2021 and of its incoming

. resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure for the year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom' Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and .

e have been prepared in accordance with the reqwrements of the Compames Act 2006, the Chantles SORP
2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by the Educatlon and Skllls Fundlng <
Agency ) )

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to -our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including .
the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard, and we -have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a baS|s for our oplnlon »

Conclusions relating to going cbncern

In auditing the fi nancial statements, we have concluded that the Trustees' use of the gomg concern basis of
accounting in the preparatlon of the financial statements is approprlate :

Based on the work we'have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Academy’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsubllltles and the responsibilities of the Trustees with respect to_going concern are described in the .
relevant sections of this report. .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE (CONTINUED)

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report other than the financial
statements and our Auditors' Report thereon. The Trustees are responsible for the other information contained
within the Annual Report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
“except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.” Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the
audit,-or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent
- .material misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the
financial statements themselves. If, based.on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other. information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
bpinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

e - the inforrrraiion given in the Trustees' Report including the_Strategic Report for the financial year for which
- the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
o . the Trustees' Report and the Strateglc Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable Iegal

requirements.
-Matters on which we are required‘to report by exception

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the'Academy and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees' Report including the Strategic Report.

. We have nothing to report in respect of the followmg matters in relation to WhICh the Companies Act 2006 .

. requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate. for our audit have not .been
' _ received from branches not visited by us; or

‘s . the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
'~ BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE (CONTINUED)

.Responsibilities of tru_stees

As explained more fully in the Trustees' Responsibilities Statement, the Trustees (who are also the directors of
the Academy for the purposes of company law) are respdnsible for the preparation of the financial statements
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Trustees determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.. :

In .preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Academy's ability to

. .continue as a going:concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to’going concern-and: using the-going . -
" concern basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Academy or to cease operations,

or have no realistic alternative but to do so._ .

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors!:Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will -always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularltles including fraud, are lnstances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We desrgn procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, -
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures- are capable of detectlng |rregulant|es |ncIud|ng fraud is

. detailed below:

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the Academy.
These include but are not limited to compliance with the Companies Act 2006, Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK, the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 rssued by
the Educatlon and Skills Fundlng Agency; -

- ‘we agreed the financial statement disclosures to supportlng documentatlon
- ‘we madé enquiries of management; and
- we reviewed board minutes throughout the year.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF .
" BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE (CONTINUED)

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at: wwwfrc org. uk/audltorsresgonsrblIltle This. description forms -part of our
Auditors’ Report.

' Use\of,our‘ report

This report is made solely to the Academys members asa body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
- Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has_been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy’'s members
“'those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditors’ Report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
* .exterit permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy and its
members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

o fan]

Ryan Moore CA (Senior Statutory Audltor)

~ for and on behalf of
Randall & Payne LLP

Chargrove Hoose

Shurdington Road

Cheltenham s
Gloucestershire
GL51 4GA

6 December‘202‘1>
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO BISHOP~
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 5 May 2021 and further to the requirements of the .
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021, we
have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and
income received by Bishop Perowne Church of England College during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August
2021 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to'the
_authorities which govern them. :

This report is made solely td_ Bishep Perowne Church of England College ‘and ESFA in accordance with the
terms of our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we ‘might state to Bishop Perowne
Church of England College and ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other

" ‘purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other. than -

_ Bishop Perowne Church of England College and ESFA for our work, for this.report, or for the conclusion we-
“have formed :

uRespectlve respon5|bllmes of Blshop Perowne Church of England College s accountlng offlcer
and the reporting accountant . .

-~The accounting officer is responsible, under the requirements of Bishop Pe,roWne‘Church of England'ColIege's :
funding agreement with the Secretary of State for Education dated 20 February 2012 and the Academies
- Financial Handbook, extant from 1 September 2020, -for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income

received is applied for the purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactlons conform ‘to the
authorities which govern them. : :

. -Qur responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Klngdom by ourprofession's ethlcal '
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the

.. requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021. We report to you whether anything has come

to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or.that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for- External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed' a limited assurance engagement as .
defi ned in our engagement letter. .

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtaln mformatlon and
explanations in order to provude us with sufficient approprlate evidence to express a-negative -conclusion on-
regularity. . . . . IR

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than.a reasonable assurance .engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant.matters that
‘might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our -engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of ewdence relevant to the regularlty and propnety of the
Academy's income and expenditure.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO BISHOP
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY
< (CONTINUED) ,

Conclusion’

In the course of our work, nothiné has come to our attention which suggest in all -r'néterial respects the

-+ expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 has not been

applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do.not conform to the authorltles which
govern them.

‘Randall & Payne LLP’
Chargrove House
Shurdington Road

* Cheltenham

° Gloucestershire " -
GL51 4GA

" Date: 6 December 2021
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

o . Restricted‘
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset’ Total Total -
funds funds funds funds funds
. 2021 2021 - 2021 2021 2020
Note™ £ £ £ £ £
income from: | ‘ ;
Donations and capltal ‘ . : : : - )
grants 4 - - 2,689,332 2,689,332 207,769
Other trading activities =~~~ . 134,436 24,979 - 159,415 140,796 ..
- Investments. ' 7 153 - oo - - 183 . 878
‘Charitable activities 125820 . 5,558,992 . 5,684,812 5,179,646
_ ©. 260,409 5,583,971 2,689,332 - 8,533,712,  5529,089
Total income . :
Expenditure on: )

‘«Raising funds C 274,051 . - - . . 274,051 ‘250,185
Charitable activites - 9 . - 5,453,100 476,981  5930,081 5,290,570
N 274,051 5,453,100 476,981 6,204,132 5,540,755

Total expenditure . :
‘Net o 4 ‘ : — : .
(expenditure)/income . (13,642) 130,871 2,212,351 2,329,580 (11,666) .
Transfers betw ' ‘ '
Cfungs oREWeSh . (82,924) 82,924 i ]
. Net movement in :
funds before other
‘recognised : . _ - —
gains/(losses) - . (13,642) 47,947 2,205,275 . 2,329,580 (11,666)
Other recognised o : ‘ ' o ’ ‘
.gains/(losses): :
Actuarial gains/(losses) , _
on defined benefit - - ' : ‘ IR o
pension schemes =~ ' 28 g - 63,000 - 63,000 = - (95000
:‘etdmovement in (13,642) 110,947 2,295275 2,392,580, (106,666)
unds ‘ . :
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee) -

. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

(CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 31 AUGUST 2021

Note

_ Reconclhatlon of
- funds: -
Total funds brought
“forward )

Net movement.in funds®

' . Total funds carried
forward o

Restricted

25,988

Unrestrlcted Restricted - fixed asset Total Total -
' funds funds funds funds ~funds
2021 - 2021 2021 2021 - 2020
£ . £ £ £ £
39,630 (1,425,155) 6,828,822 - 5,443,298 5,549,964
(13,642) 110,947 =~ 2,295,275 2,392,580 ' (106,666)
(1,314,208) 9,124,097 7,835,877 5,443,298

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.

Thje notes ‘dn' pages 33 to 61 'fo}m part of these financial statements.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

(A Company Limited by Guarantée) '
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08024353

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021

Fixed assets

.Tangible assets

_ Current assets-
Stocks

Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand"

Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year o o
Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

* Creditors: amounts falling due after more
than one year '

Net assets excluding pension liability

Defined benefit penéion scheme liability

Total net assets

~ Funds of the Academy
Restricted funds:

, ‘Fixed asset funds
‘Restricted income funds

Restricted fqnds excluding pension asset

3

Pension reserve

~ Total restricted funds
Unrestricted income funds

Total funds', :

Note

15

16
17

1‘8

19

28

20
20

20
20

g 20
20

2021
6,786,176
6,786,176 .
2,206
2,565,987
776,813
3,345,006
(285,593)
3,059,413 -
9,845,580
(73,712)
9,771,877
(1,936,000)
7,835,877
9,124,097
621,792
9,745,889
(1,936,000)
7,809,889
25,988
7,835,877

2020

£

6,697,200

. 6,697,200 - i i

W 335,818
475,439 -
810,958
- (217,613)

593,345

7,290,545

(42,248)

7,248,297 -+ .
' (1,805,000
| 5443207
.. 6828822 .

379,845
7,208,667
(1,805,000)

5,403,667

39,630

5,443,297
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

(A Corripany Limited by Guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08024353

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
‘AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021

The fi nanmal statements on pages 28'to 61 were approved by the Trustees, and authonsed for |ssue on 06
December 2021 and are signed on their behalf, by:

ﬂwfa,fijﬁw S WPM{L

Anita Iddon : ' Jane Price
Chair of Trustees o ' Accounting Officer

The notes on pages 33 to 61 form part of these ﬂnanciall statements. - -
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'BISHQP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

CAas'h roWs from operating aé:tivities

" Net cash (used in){pvrovic‘iedrby operating activities

Cash _f'|0\'NS ;rom investing a_ctivitiés

-...Cash flows from fihahcihg activities .-~

ChaAnge in césr; aﬁd ‘c-a‘s"h (l'aduivaléhés in 'the year
Cash aﬁd pash equiv'ale;its at'thé beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The notes on pages.33 to 61 form part of these financial statements -

2021

, 2020

Note : £

22 (1,781,074) | 217,561

‘24 . 2088525  (90,278)
,.23 ' < T(e0TT) "(7.9b9)
"._:soi,s_"‘flﬁ : q‘ =“125!3 __74' y

475439 350,065

25 26 _;."? 776,813 '475,43é
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND"COI,.'LEGE
(A Company:Limited by Gt_:arantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

General information

Bishop Perowne Church of England College is a private company limited by guarantee, incorporated in the
..UK and registered in England and Wales The registered office is Merrimans Hill Road, Worcester,
Worcestershire, WR3 8LE. ,

Accounting policies

24

2.2

A summary of the principal accounting policies adoptéd (which have been applied consistently,
except where noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Academy, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been
prepared under the historic ‘cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charities:
Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance
with the Financial. Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland. (FRS 102)
(Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by ESFA, the
Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006. '

Bishop Perowne Church of England College meets. the definition of a public benefit entity under FRS
102.

Going concern

‘The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate i.e. whether there are any

material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy to continue as a going concern. The Trustees make this assessment in respect of a
period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and
have concluded that the Academy has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for
the foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy's ability to continue
as a going concern, thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in prepanng
the financial statements.. .
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

2

23

.Accounting policies (continued)

Income

AN incoming resources are recognlsed when the Academy has entitlement to the funds, the recelpt is

24

probable and the amount can be measured rehably

Grants : ~

Grants are mcluded in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of
income received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting a_ny'performance-
related conditions.there is not unconditional entitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred
and included in creditors as deferred income until the performance- related condmons are met. Where )
entitlement occurs before income is received, the income is accrued '

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of Flnanmal Actlwtres in the year for which
it is receivable and any abatement in respect of the year is deducted from mcome and recognised as
a liability. . .

'Capltal grants are recogmsed in fuII when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent

amounts of capital grants-are reflected in the Balance Sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital
grants are recognised when there is entittement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on
which they are expended.-

Donations -

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance -related conditions)
where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

" Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognlsed in the year iti is recelvable and to the extent

the Academy has provrded the goods or services.
Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised.once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit
to a third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including support costs
involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are
not attributable-to a single activity are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with

_the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time spent ‘and depreciation

charges allocated on the portuon of the asset S use.

Expenditure on raising funds

This includes all expenditure incurred by the Academy to raise funds for its charitable purposes and
includes costs of all fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading. :

Charitable activities

- These are costs incurred on the Academy's educational operations, including support costs and costs

relating to the governance of the Academy apportioned to charitable activities.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

24

25

26

2.7

2.8

~ Accounting policies (continued)

Expenditure (continued)
All resources expended are inclusive of i_rrecoverabie VAT.
Government grants

Government grants relating to tangible fixed assets are treated as deferred income and released to
the Statement of Financial Activities over the expected useful lives of the assets concerned. Other

_grants are credited to the Statement of Financial Activities as the related expenditure is incurred.

Interest receivable

" Interest on funds held on deposit is included When receivable and the amount can be measurAed‘

reliably by the Academy; this is' normally upon notification of the interest paid or payable by the.
|nst|tut|on with whom the funds are depOS|ted : .

. Tanglble fixed assets

Assets costing £1,000 or more are capltallsed as tanguble fixed assets and are carned at cost, net of

" depreciation and any prowswn for impairment.

Where tangible fixed. assets have been acqwred with the aid of specific grants, either from the
government or from the private ‘sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and
depreciated over their expected useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to
the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities and carried forward in‘the Balance Sheet.
Depreciation on ‘the relevant assets is charged directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the’
Statement of Financial Activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted

funds, depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on the following bases:_

Long-term leasehold property - 50-125 years straight line

Leasehold improvements = - 10 years straight line
Fixtures and fittings - - 15% straight line
Computer equipment ‘ - 33% straight line
Motor vehicles <-4 years stralght line

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if évents or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of any fixed. asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying
value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments., lmpalrment
losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Actlvmes

Stocks
Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowance for

obsolete and slow-moving stocks. Cost includes all direct costs and an approprlate proportion of fixed
and variable overheads.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company L|m|ted by Guarantee)

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Accounting' policies (continued)
-2.9 Debtors

- Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlement amount after any trade discount offered.
Prepayments are valued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounts due

" 2.10 Cash at bank and in hand

Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short-term highly liquid jnvestments with a sho'rt maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or similar account.

2.11 Llabllltles

Llabllltles are’ recognlsed when there is an obllgatlon at.the Balance Sheet date as a result of a past

event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be reqwred in settlement, and the amount

of the settlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Academy

anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received- as advanced payments for the
. goods or services it must provnde

212 Financial instruments

The Academy only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial assets and
financial liabilities of the Academy and their measurement bases are as follows:

‘Financial assets - trade and other debtors are'basic financial instruments and are'_debt instruments '_
measured at amortised cost as detailed in note 17. Prepayments are not financial instruments.

Cash at bank is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value.

Financial liabilities - trade creditors, accruals and other creditors are financial instruments, and are
measured at amortised cost as detailed in notes 18 and 19. Taxation and social security are not
included in the financial instruments disclosure definition. Deferred income is not deemed to be a
financial liability, as the cash settlement has already taken place and there is an obllgatlon to deliver
services rather than cash or another fi nanC|aI instrument. :

'2.13 Operating leases

Rentals paid under operatlng Ieases are charged to the Statement of Fmanmal Activities on a stralght'
line baS|s over the lease term.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

2.

Accounting policies (continued)

214 Pensuons

Retirement benefits to employees of the Academy are prowded by the Teachers' Pension Scheme
("TPS") and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated so as to-spread the cost of
pensions over employees’ working lives with the Academy in such a way that the pension cost is a
substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the- Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Academy in separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value
and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and
discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of
equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially
and are updated at each Balance Sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the
current service costs and the costs. of scheme introductions, benefit' changes, settlements and
curtailiments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on_the net defined
benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated.
by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used.to
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and Iosses are recognlsed immediately in other recognised gains and Iosses

2 15 Fund accountlng

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meetlng any of the-
charitable objects of the Academy at the dlscretlon of the Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purpcees

imposed by the funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Department for Education Group.

Investment income, gains and losses are allocated to the appropriate fund.

. Transfers are made between restricted funds and restricted ﬁxed asset funds where restricted funds

are used to purchase fixed assets.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
" (A-Company Limited by Guarantee)

'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
'FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021 -

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement

Estimates and Jddgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
~ factors, including expectatlons of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions:

The Academy makes estlmates ‘and assumptions conceming the .future. The resulting accounting
estimates and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk ‘of causing a material adjustment to the carrymg amounts. of
~ assets and liabilities within the next fi nancial year are discussed below. A

~The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends 'on a

number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The -

assumptions used in determining the net cost or income for pensions include the discount rate. Any

- changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 28, will impact the carrying amount of the

pension liability. Furthermore a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuarial
. valuationh performed at 31 March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31
August 2021. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would |mpact on the carrying amount of the pens&on liability. :

Income from donations and capital grants

Restricted’

' Restricted . fixed asset Tofal

funds funds funds

2021 2021 2021

. £ £ , £

Donations o o | Lo 118819 118,419
Capital Grants B : - 2574913 2,574,913

- 2689332 2,689,332

' Restricted

Restricted  fixedasset =~ Total

funds - . funds funds

2020 2020 . 2020

_ ' ' S £ . S £

. Donations o : . 8,269 - 8,269
Capital Grants o S I, 199,500 199,500
8,269 -~ 199,500 -  207,769.

~ Page 38



. BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

5. ©  Funding for the Academy's direcf_costs - activities

Unrestricted.  Restricted Total
funds - funds  funds.
2021 2021 . 2021
- £ £ £

DfE/ESFA grants o . o
- General Annual Grant o - 4730932 4,730,932

. . Other DfE/ESFA grants A : o R o

‘. Rates Reclaim = = -~ . - . 20,924 - 20,924 .
“ ¢ Pupil Premium T " - - 336,036 336,036
" Year 7 Catch Up Grant : ' SRR - 71,960 71,960
. Other DfE and ESFA ~ ' - - .296,016 - 296,016
- Other Local -Authority : ' N i - ‘ 103,124 - 103,124

*".; Non Government Revenue - . ' 125,820 - 125,820

125,820  5,558,992° . 5,684,812

125,820 5,558,992 5,684,812

Unrestricted  Restricted Total

funds funds funds
-2020 . 2020 2020 -
ST £ £ £
DfE/ESFA grants _ o _
- General Annual Grant 4. ' : ' - 4,459,333 4,459,333,
. Other DfE/ESFA grants ' _ o . ‘ ‘ -
.. Pupil Premium : “ ' - 312,287 - 312,287
.. Year 7 Catch Up Grant : ’ - - 20571 20,571
.. Other DfE and ESFA B - 228,965 228,965
Other Local Authority - A ’ - 80,927 80,927 .
" Non Government Revenue ' e - 77,563 T 77,663

77,563 5,102,083 5,179,646

- 77,563 5,102,083 5,179,646

-, .. "Following the reclassification in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020/21 of sorﬁe granté received from
- the Department of Education and ESFA, the academy's funding for Universal Infant Free Schoo! Meals
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Funding for the Aca‘démy's diArect costs - activities (continued) .

and Pupil Premium is no longer reported under the Other DfE Group grants heading, but as separate lines
under the Other DfE/ESFA grants heading. The prior year numbers have been reclassified. .

Income from other frading activities

Lettings
External Catering
Other

Lettings
. External Catering"
Other

Investment income

’

Bank interest

" Unrestricted Restricted

- Total
funds .- funds " funds-
2021. . 2021 2021

£ - £ ... £:
.3,072 - 3,072
110,375 RS 110,375
20989 - 24979 45968 .
134436 - 24979 159,415
'Unrestricted ' ;I'otal
funds funds
2020 2020
£ . £
32653 32,653
103,569 103,569
4,574 4,574
140,796: 140,796 -
Unrestricted Total
funds funds
2021 2021
£ £ .
153 153

' Page 40



BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guararitee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Investment income (continued)

~

Bank interest -

. Expenditure

ExpenditUr_é on fdndraisi'ng trading activities: -

Direct costs
Education:
Direct costs
_ Allocated support costs

Expenditure on fundraising trading activities: - -

" .. Direct costs

Education:

Direct costs
Allocated support costs "

Unrestricted

Total
funds funds -
2020 12020
£ £
878 878 -
' Staff Costs  Premises Other Total -
2021 . 2021 . - 2021 2021
£ £ £ £
- 160,516 S - 113535 274,051
3,496,165 . 413,093 . 3,909,258 '
. 890,385 ‘ ,85,092 1,045,346 2,020,823
. 4,547,066 - 85,092 1,571,974 -6,204,132‘
Staff Costs Premises’ Other Total
2020 2020 . 2020 2020
£ £ £ £
141,965 - 108220 250,185
3,409,865 - 367,794 3,777,659
702,908 62,673 - 747,330 1,612,911
. 4,254,738 62,673 1,223,344 5,540,755
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9. .  Analysis of expenditure on charitable activities

’ Summary byvfund fype

Direct costs

Unrestricted
funds

2020

£

* Direct costs . 3,275

10. - Analysi§ of expenditure by activities

Activities
undertaken
directly
2021

£

Direct costs 3,909,258

- Activities
undertaken
directly
2020

£ -

Direct costs " 3,777,659 '

Restricted
funds
2021

£ .

5,930,081

Restricted =

. funds -
2020
S

5,287,295 .

" Support

costs

2021
£

2,020,823

Support

" costs

2020

£

- 1,512,911

" Total -
funds
2021

" 5,930,081

" funds -
© 2020
£

5,290,570

Total

" funds .
2021
£

5,930,081

. Total -
funds
2020
B

. 5,290,570
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee) :

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

10.

‘Analysis of expenditure by activities (cbntinued)

Ahalysis of direct costs

Total

Activities funds
2021 2021
£ £
. Staff costs 3,496,165 3,496,165
" Educational supplies - 100,091 100,091
Examination fees 55,198 ~ 55,198
Staff development 10,411 10,411
. Other costs 150,777 150,777
Supply teachers 82,822 82,822
* Other staff costs 10,900 10,900
Technology costs 2,894 2,894
3,909,258 3,909,258
Total
Activities funds
2020 2020 .
£ £
‘Staff costs _ -3,409,865 3,409,865
Educational supplies 75,542 75,542
Examination fees 45,193 . 45,193
- Staff development 5941 - 5,941
" Other costs 148,702 148,702
Supply teachers . 79,745 79,745
Technology costs 12,671 12,671

3,777,659

3,777,659
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~ (ACompany Limited by Guarantee)
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-10.

Analysis of expehditure by activities (co‘ntinued)

‘ Analysis of support costs

Total -

Activities funds
2021 2021
£ £
Pension finance costs -. 31,000 31,000
~ Staff costs 7890,384 - - 890,384
Depreciation | 397,566 397,566 ..
Other staff costs . 6,171 6,171
. Maintenance of premises ‘and equipment - 85,092 - - 85,092
.Cleaning costs x . 141570 141,570
Rent and rates: 37,271 - 37,2711
‘Energy costs - 73,362 73,362
Insurance  19,56_8 - 19,568
Security and transport 1 4,741 - 14,741
Operating lease costs 21,086 21,086
" Technology costs ~ 70,576 ' 70,576 .
Legal and professional 55,640 A 55,640 -
Loan interest 81,496 81,496
Loss on disposal 460 - 460
Other support costs ' 94,840 - + 94,840
2,020,823

2,020,823 .
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10.

Anély'sis of expenditure by activities (continued)

. Analysis of support costs (continued)

Pension finance costs

- Staff costs

. Depreciation
‘Other costs

Other staff costs
Maintenance of premises and equipment

-Cleaning costs
- 'Rentand rates
" *"Energy costs '
- -Insurance
‘Security and transport

B . Technology costs

11.

" Legal and professional

. Loan interest

" Loss on disposal
'Other support costs

" Governance

. Net (expenditure)/income

Net (expenditure)/income for the year includes:

Operating lease rentals

. Depreciation of tangible fixed assets

Fees paid to auditors for:

- audit

- other services -

2,840

. Total
Activities funds
2020 2020
£ £
29,000 29,000
702,908 702,908
332,613 332,613
3,016 3,016
. 1,841 1,841
62,673 162,673
122,310 122,310
38,300 38,300
' 72,406 72,406
19,485, 19,485
10,862 10,862
48,490 48,490
33,200 . 33,200
33984 33,984
335 335
598 598
890 -890
1,512,911 1,512,911
2021 2020
£ £
21,086 15,824
397,565 332,613 .
9,150 10,250
3,240
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. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Staff
a. Staff costs .
Staff costs during the year were as foIIdW’é%

2021 2020

A . . o £ £
Wages and salaries - - SR 3,238,364 3,039,246
Social security ‘cgsts, ' ‘ ‘ ' . ‘ . ' 286,626 282,724
Pensioncosts - . - ' _ © 939,254 854,023
~ R - - 4,464,244 © 4,175,993
'Agency staff costs 82822 ° ' 78 745

T 4547,066 4,254,738

- b. Staff numbers

‘The average number of persbns_ employed by the Academy during theA year was as follows:

2021 2020

- No. ... No.
Teachers - o ' 48 50
Educational support & Admin 4 ' A o 52 .52
Management. Co ‘ R 9 e 8

- 109; . 110

c. Higher paid staff

The number of employees 'wh,ose employee benéﬂts (excluding embioyer pen'sibn c::osts)- éxceeded
" £60,000 was: ' - : 4 _

2021 . 2020
o No. N No.
In the band £60,001 - £70,000 g A 1 2
In the band £80,001 - £90,000 ' ‘ - 1 ' -

In the band £90,001 - £100,000 - . I ' -1

- - d. Key manage‘ment_personnel

The key management personnel of "th'e Academy comprise the Trustees and the senior management
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANC,IAL' STAT;E'MENTS
. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

12.

13.

14.

Staff (continued)

d. Key management pefson’nel (continued‘)

team as listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer pensmn

" .contributions and employer national insurance:-contributions) received by key management personnel for

their services to the Academy was £760 451 (2020 £615,01 7)

Trustees' remuneration and expenses

One or more Trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Academy. The principal and other staff Trustees only receive remuneration in respect of services

-they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of employment

The value of Trustees remuneratlon and other benefits was as foIlows

2021 2020 .

, : : S £ v £
‘Mark pollard (resigned 31/12/2020) " Remuneration = . 30,000- 95,000 -
: : : ' ‘ o 35,000 100,000 .
Pension contributions paid - 5,000 - 20,000 -
- . S : S "~ 10,000 25,000
Jane Price (appointed 1/1/2021) Remuneration - 85,000 -
: ' : . : _ : 90,000
Pension-contributions paid 20,000 -

25,000

During the year retirement benefits were accrumg to 2 Trustees (2020 1) in respect of def ned benefit
pension schemes. .

During the~year ended 31 August'2021, no Trustee éxpenses have been incurred (2020 - £NIL).

‘ Trustees' and Officers' insurance '

In accordance with normal commercial practice, the Academy has purchased insurance to protect
* Trustees and officers from claims arising from.negligent acts, ‘errors or omissions occurring whilst on

academy business. The insurance provides cover up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to quantify the
Trustees and officers indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA scheme membership.
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15.

Tangible fixed assets

Cost or valuation.
At 1 September 2020
Additions

Al 31 August 2021:

Depreciation .

At 1 September 2020 -
Charge for the year .

At 31 August 2021

Net book valtie

At 31 August 2021

At 31 August 2020

Long-term Assets  Furniture ) .
leasehold . under and Computer Motor o
property ‘construction equipment equipment vehicles Total
' : £ ’ £ £ - £
. 8,063,409 3,900 345,268 389,187 . 3,995 8,805,759
© 243,884 167,545 11,059 64,053 - 486,541
. 8,307,293 171,445 356,327 453,240 3,995 9,292,300
. 1,560,750 - - '220,497 326,314 999 2,108,560
o - 291,947 - - 34,597 70,023 998 397,565
1,852,697 - 255,094 - 396,337 . 1,997 2,506,125
6,454,596 171 ,445 101,233 56,903 1,998 6,786,175
6,502,660 3900 . 124771 62,873 2,996 . 6,697,200
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15.

. 16.

17.

18.

Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Included in the net book value of property dlsplayed above is £5,728, 910 (2020 £5,728,910) in relatlon to'

long-term Ieasehold land.

Stocks

" Catering stock

Debtors

Due within one year

" Trade debtors
.Prepayments and accrued mcome

Tax recoverable -

Creditors: Amounts falling .due within one year

* Other loans

Trade creditors

" Other taxation and social securlty

Other creditors’
Accruals and deferred income

Deferred income at 1 September 2020
Resources deferred during the year
Amounts released from previous periods

(8,037)

2021 2020
£ £
- 2,206 1,701
2021 2020
£ £
235 4,945
2,541,393 298,075"
24,359 30,798
2,565987 - 333818
2021 2020 -
£: £
. 6,078 6,218
44,142 1,513
72,727 70,473
80,726 76,341
81,920 63,068.
285593 . 217,613
2021 2020
K 3 . £
'8,037 . 14,037
" 4,330 8,037

(14,037)
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18.

19,

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year (continued)

2021 2020
£ £
k . 4,330 8,037,

Income has been deferred bésed on the year to which it relates. At the balance sheet date the Academy
was holding funds received in advance for. Year 11 prom and breakfast club for: 2022 (2020 revision

" guides and Duke of Edlnburgh in 2021).

Creditors: Amounts falling due éfter moré than one year

- 2021 2020

L : _ ‘ . £ £
CIF Loans | . A 68,939 - 35566

_ Salixloans o : - 4,773 6,682
73,712 42,248

Included within creditors falling due within one yeaf is a salix loan balance of £1,910 (2020: £1,910) and
due in more than one year a balance of £4,773 (2020: £6,681). The loan is repayable in year instalments

with-an applicable annual interest rate of 0%.

Inéluded within creditors falling due within one year is four CIF loans with a balance of £4,168 (2020:
£4,308) and due in more than one year a balance of £68,940 (2020: £35,566). The loans are repayable in

- yearly instalments with an applicable annual interest rate of 1.85%, 2.29%, 1.95% and 1.95%.
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20.

Statement of funds

Unrestricted ..
funds

General funds

. Restricted

general funds
General Annual
Grant (GAG) .

High Needs
funding’

Pupil Premium
Other DfE/ESFA
Rates reclaim "
Year 7 catch up
Other restricted
Pension reserve

" Restricted fixed

asset funds

Fixed assets

_ transferred on
_conversion

Fixed assets

purchases from
GAG and éther
restricted funds

‘DfE/ESFA
-Capital grants

Other LA granfs
Insurance claim

DfE Asset
Donations

Balance at 1

. Balance at -

September o Transfers Gains/ 31 August
o 2020 - Income Expenditure .infout (Losses) 2021
- £ B £ £ £ £
39,630 260,409 (274,051) - - 25,988
| 379,845 4,730,932 A (4,406,061) (82,924) - 621,792
S 103,124 (103,124) - . )
- - 336,036 (336,036) - - -
-‘ 296,016 (296,016) - - -
- 20,924  (20,924) - - .
- 71,960 (71,960) - - -
- . 24979 (24,979) - - .
©(1,805,000) - (194,000) - 63,000 (1,936,000)
(1,425,155) 5,583,971  (5,453,100) (82,924) 63,000 (1,314,208)
'5,541.‘,820 - (162,209) 468,482 '_ - © 5,848,093
298,479 - (235,357) 17,913 - 81,035
'857,047 ' 17,913 - 4 (17,913) - 857,047
129,579, 2,557,000 - (350,554) - 2,336,025
1,897 - - e - 1,897
- 114,419 (79,415) (35,004) - -
6,828,822 2,689,332 (476,981) 82,924 - 9,124,097
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20.

Statement of funds (continued)

. Balance at 1 : ' _ ' o - Balance at

September ' . Transfers Gains/ 31 August
- 2020 . Income Expenditure .infout (Losses) - 2021
£ K o £ _ £ £ £

Total Restricted - _ ' )
.funds 5,403,667 8,273,303  (5,930,081) © = . - -~ 63,000 7,809,889
fotal funds 5,443,297 8,533,712 '(6;204,132)' . RS . 63,000 - A 7,835,877

The specif ic purposes for which the funds are to be Iapplied':a're as follows:

General Annual Grant (GAG)
Income from the ESFA which is to be used for the normal running costs of the Academy, mcludlng
educatlon and support costs. . LA

' High Needs Fundlng

Funding received by the Local Authonty to fund further support for students W|th addltlonal needs

Pupil Premium (PP) :

Pupil premium represents funding received from the ESFA for children that quallfy for free school meals to
enable the Academy to address the current underlylng |nequaI|ty|es between those - children the their
wealthier peers :

Other restrlcted funds
Other restncted funds represents donatlons for eduoatlonal actlvmtes mcludrng school trlps

Donatlons

Donations that have been received for a specific purpose

Pensnon Reserve

This represents the Academys share of the assets and’ ||abrI|t|es in the Local Government Pension
Scheme. -

Fixed Asset Funds ~

Fixed assets transferred on conversion
This represents the buildings and equipment donated to the School from the Local Authorlty on conversion
to an Academy

Fixed assets purchased from GAG and other restricted funds : .
Incoming resources to this fund represents income received specifically for the purchase of flxed assets.

' Resources expended represents the depreciation charged on such assets. The balance carried forward

represents the net book balue of fi xed assets purchased from restricted income plus any unspent capital
grants recelved

DfE/ ESFA capital grants
This represents funding from the ESFA to cover the maintenance and purchase of schools assets.

Other Local Authority (LA) Grants
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20.

Statement of funds (contlnued)

"These funds are recelved from the Local Authority for dlrect expendlture on ﬂxed asset projects. The t” xed
-asset fund balance at the year end represents the NBV of assets and any unspent grant amounts.

Insurance Claim ‘
Income recelved in respect of spemf ic msurance cIalm to fund the replacement of assets.

Transfer between funds
The transfer between the restricted fund and the restrlcted fixed asset fund represents the transfer of
capltal expenditure from the General AnnuaI Grant (GAG) during the year.

Under the fundlng agreement W|th the Secretary of State, the Academy was not subject to a limit on the
amount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 August 2021
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20.

Statement of funds (continued)

Coﬁpérative information in respect of the brededing year is as follows:

“Unrestricted
~ funds

" General funds -

Restricted
general funds

* . General Annual
:Grant (GAG)

'High Needs

funding
Pupil Pre‘mium ‘

Other DfE/ESFA

Donations

" Pension reserve

Restricted fixed
asset funds -

Fixed assets
transferred on
conversion

‘Fixed assets

purchases from

* GAG and other -

restricted funds

DfE/ESFA
Capital grants

Other LA grants
Insurance claim

Total Restricted

funds

Balance at Balance at
1 September S Transfers Gains/ ©~ 31 August
- 2019 Income Expenditure infout = (Losses) - 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
73,853 219,237 (253,460) - - - 39,630
143,708 . 4,399,154  (4,077,887) (85,130) - * 379,845
- 80927 - (80,927) ; i 3
- 306,807 (306,807) - - - -
- 375,195 (375,195) - - -
- 8,269 (8,269) - _ -
(1,545,000) . - - (165,000) - - (95,000) (1,805,000) . -
(1,401,292) 5,170,352  (5,014,085) (85,130) ~  (95000) (1,425,155) .
© 5,669,025 - "(127,205) - - 5,541,820
336,339 - (122,990) 85,130 - 298,479
857,047 17,888 (17,888) - - 857,047
. 12949 181,612 (64,982) . - : 129,579
12,043 - - (146) - - 1,897
6,877,403 199,500 (333,211) 85,130 - 6828822
5476,111  5369,852. (5,347,296) - (95,000) 5,403,667
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20.

21.

U Total

" Total funds ' 5,549,964 5,589,089 (5,6‘00, 756) - 5,443,297
Analysis of net assets between funds
Analysis of net assets between funds - current year
, ‘ Restriéted ' '
Unrestricted Restricted ﬁxed_asset Total
funds = - - funds funds funds .
2021 2021 2021 2021
£ £ £ , £
Tangible fixed assets . - . R - 6,786,176 6,786,176
. “Current assets - ’ ' 25,989 901,306 2,417,711 . 3,345,006
: "2 Creditors due within one year N E- (279,514) - (6,078) - (285,592)
" *.Creditors due in more than one year - : - (73,712) - (73,712)
" Provisions for liabilities and charges - (1,936,000) - (1,936,000)
‘Difference - ' _ (1) - - 1
25988 (1 ,314,2‘08) 9,124,097 7,835,877
Analysis of net assets bétWeen funds - prior year
) Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted ~ fixed asset . Total
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2020
£ £ B £
 Tangible fixed assets o - . 6,697,200 6,697,200
" .Current assets 39,630 591,240 180,088 810,958 ©
" . Creditors due within one year . ' - (211,394) (6,218) (217,612)
‘Creditors due in more than one year - . - (42,248) (42,248)
. Provisidns for liabilities and charges -~ (1,805,000) - (1,805,000)
39,630 ' (1,425,154) . 6,828,822 5,443,298

. ~Total

Statement of fu nds (confinued)

(95,000
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22,

23.

24

Reconciliation of net incpmél(expenditure) to net cash flow from oberating activities

Net'income/(expenditure)_ for the year (as per Statement of Financial .

Activities)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation o ' -

Capital grants from DfE and other capital income, -

Interest receivable- ’

Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable
Increase in stocks '
Increase in debtors

Increase/(decrease) in creditors

Net cash '(used‘inA)lprovided by opefating activities

Cash flows from financihg activities

Repayment of ESFA loans
Repayment of other loans

"Net cash used in financing activities

Cash flows from inVesting ac'tivi/ti‘es

Dividends, interest and rénté from investments

‘ Proceeds from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Capital grants from DfE Group

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

(1,909) |

2,088,525

2021 © 2020
£ £
2,320,580 (11,666
397,565 332,613
(2,574,913) (199,500)
(153). (878)
. 194,000 165,000
© (505) (748)
(2,232,169) (7,666)
105,521 (59,594)
(1,781,074) 217,561,
2021 2020
£ £
(1,909) (1,909)
(4,168) -
(6,077)
. 2021 2020
L E £
153 878
L. 1,093
(486,541) - (108,740)
2,574,913 16,491
(90,278)
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25.

- 26.

27.

28.

Analysié of cash and cash equivalents

-2021 2020

' . . : _ N ~ £

"Cash in hand and at bank’ , , : 776,813 475,439

Total cash and cash equivalents ' , ' a 776,813 E 475,439

Analysis of changes in net debt

At1

September - ' SAt 31

2020 Cash flows August 2021

_ - £ - £ . £

. Cash at bank and in hand ’ , 475,439 “.. 301,374 776,8_13

.Debt due within 1 year ' . (6,218) 140 (6,078)

Debt due after 1 year ‘ (42,248)  (31,464) (73,712)

426973 270,050 697,023

Capital commitments

2021 - 2020
. . _ £ - £
Contracted for but not provided in these financial statements ' o
Acquisition of tangible fixed assets B 2,337,422 183,009

' Capital commltments existing at the year end in relatlon to the expansion . pro;ect and the windows and

roofing projects within the school.

Pension commitments

The Academy's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension Scheme
England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the Local Government. Pension Scheme
(LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by West Midlands. Pension Fund. Both are multl-

~ employer defined benefit schemes.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the pericd ended 31 March 2016-and of the LGPS 31
March 2019.

" Contributions amounting to £57,097. were payable to the schemes -at 31 August 2021 (2020 - £57 945)
and are included within creditors. '
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28. -

Pension commitments (continued)
Teachers' Pension Scheme
The Teachers' Pension S'ch'eme'(TPS) is a statutory, contributory, deﬁned benefit scheme, governed by

the Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for full-time teachers in
academies. All teachers have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment. . ‘

‘The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which bcth the member and employer makes contributions, as a

percentage of salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer Retnrement and other penS|on
benefits are paid by publlc funds provrded by Parhament

i Valuatlon of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Government Actuery, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formel éctueriel review of the TPS

- in accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014

published by HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future
contributions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs,
design of benefits and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at -
31 March 2016. The valuation report was published by the Department for Educatlon on 5 March 2019.
The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:

e employer contribution rates set at 23. 68% of pensionable pay (mcludmg a O 08% admmlstratlon

levy)
. total scheme liabilities (pensions currently.in payment and the estimated cost-of future benefi its) for

service to the effective date of £218,100 million and notional assets: (estimated future contributions
together with the notional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million, glvmg a
notional! past service deficit of £22,000 million

.. the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional mvestment return. The current
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPI, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and. 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.

The next valuation result is due to be implemented from 1 Apnl 2023.
The employer's pensron costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £534, 000 (2020 £507, 886)

A copy of the valuation report and supportmg documentation is on the Teachers Pensions websute
(https:/fwww. teacherspensmns co.uk/news/employers/2019/04/teachers- pensrons valuatlon -report.aspx).

Under the deﬂnltlons set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded muilti- employer pensmn scheme. The

.. Academy has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defi ned contribution scheme

The Academy has set out above the information available on the scheme
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Pension commitments (continued)

‘Local Government Pension Scheme

‘The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-

. administered funds. The total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2021 was £297,000 (2020 -
"£260,000); of which employer's contributions “totalled £239,000 (2020 - £208,000) and employees'

contributions totalled £ 58, 000 (2020 - £52,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 19.7 -
per cent for employers and 5.5-12.5 per cent for employees. . .

- Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the
- event of academy closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would-be met by the .

Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013.
Principal actuarial assumptions |

2021 2020

. , % %

- Rate of increase in salaries . 4 42 - 39

" Rate of increase for pensions in payment/infiation - ‘ . 28 25

. Discount rate for scheme liabilities - : Cos - 27 . 24
Inflation assumption (CPI) . o 1.7 1.8

The current mortality assumptlons include sufficient allowance for future rmprovements in mortallty rates
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

2021 2020
Years " Years
Retiring toda y . ) o '
Males , o S - 227 226
- Females : B ' : C . 254 250
Retiring in 20 years A - : .
Males A | - A ... 244 24.2.
- Females o . ‘ _ : . 21 27.0.
Sensitivity analysis - .
2021 2020 -
' , . . £000 £000
Discount rate +0.1% : S ‘ (79) (66)
Mortality assumption - 1year increase ' o ' 134 101
CPlrate +0.1% ' ‘ 81 67
Pay growth +0.1% p.a. o 4 5

Share of scheme assets
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The Academy's share of the assets in the scheme was:

Pension commitments (continued)

2021

2020

, : : , £ £
Equities ' o o . 1,818,000 1,066,000
Corporate bonds - ' o . - 108,000
Property . o o 96,000 - 87,000
.Cash-and other liquid assets - - ' ‘ i " 55,000 68,000
. Other S : . hoU216,0000 288,000
Total market value of assets - : S 4 I 2,185,000 1,617,000
The actual return on scheme assets was £320 000 (2020 - £(68, 000))
The amounts recognlsed in the Statement of Flnanmal Actlvmes are as follows
- 2021 2020
| | g £ -
Current service cost : s _ . 398,000 344,000
Interest income . I : 31,000 . 28,000
Interest cost . s o S : (62,000) (54,000)
Administrative expenses . . , : - (4,000). . (3,000)
Total amdunt recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities ' 353,(‘)400 315,000.
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit ‘obligations were as follows:
2021 2020
: . , £ £
At1September - o o 3,422,000 3,001,000
Interest cost _ ‘ S - 62,000 54,000
Employee contributions - - : o : 58,000 52,000
Actuarial losses . o S - 226,000 4,000 -
Benefits paid . - . ' 7 (45,000) (33,0000
Current service cost . . | 398,000 344,000
At31August - | | 4,121,000 3,422,000
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29,

30.

"Pension commitments (continued)

Cﬁanges in the fair value of the Academy’s share of scheme assets were as follows:’

Operating lease commitments .

2021 - 2020

At1September .. - . . 1,617,0000 1,456,000
Interestincome .~ - - oo . 31,000 28,000
Actuarial galns/(losses) o S . B f 289,000 (91,000)

_ Employer contributons - ... . 4 S " 239,000 . 208,000
- Employee contributions PR - ' <~ - 58,000 52,000 -
~ Benefits paid . . ' ' : (45,000) (33,000)
-Admmlstratlon expenses o o ~ (4,000) (3,000)

~ At 31 August - I S o 2,185,000, 1,617,000

At 31 August 2021 the Academy had commltments to make future minimum lease payments under non-.

cancellable operating leases as foIIows '

2020

2021
. £ £
Not later than 1 year ‘ ' ' 19,353 . . 4,098
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years C . o 16,140 1,480
Later than 5 years _ N . 20,908 -
56,401 5,578

Members' liability

- Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the
- event of it being wound up while he/she is.a member, or within one year .after he/she ceases to be a

member, such amount as may be reqmred not exceeding. £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted
before he/she ceases to be a member A

Related party transactions

No. related party transactions took place in the perlod of account, other than certaln trustees
remuneration and- expenses already disclosed in note 13.
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